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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoicomsg>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 11:29 AM

To: wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg; assignments; SUR

Ce: LEE KATIE

Subject: DHOM110169691900 / OD Claim - SLF52405 / DOA: 29.10.2019
Attachments: SAS2694429.zip

Importance: High

Dear Wally,

We will arrange LKK to survey the vehicle.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at 2 Pandan Crescent level 4.
Excess: 5$800.00

Kindly assist to check the pre-accident market value and salvage value and revert to us soonest.
Password for attachment: uoi123
Thank You.

Warmest Regards v ~ 7\
Jenny Lew .

tame Dvsion
Linited Dverseas Insurance Limited

FRoan #28 Sprmgeaf Towar Singapore 07ERI05
Mlmite « (65} BIF 13 | DID » |55) 6480 9329 | Fax « (65) 5127 60 | Emall « wnnyh

LOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy.
disciose, disiribute or retain the information in any way that amounts 1o a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed
neither VOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opmion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group



Denise Ta: (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 1:23 PM

To: Wally Tan PTCBC, Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc Dion Wang; lvan Ng PTCBC; Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC
Subject: RE: SLF52405

Attachments: OD Templatezip

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF 52405 (Excess $800/-). Allin
$42,000/- includsive supplemantary.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

“Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there s no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | emall: denisstay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Wally Tan PTCBC <wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 10:58 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Dion Wang <Dion.Wang@inchcape.com.sg>; Ivan Ng PTCBC <lvan.Ng@inchcape.com.sg>; Alvin Lee Yee Peng
PTCBC <Alvin.LeeYP@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: 5LF52405

Hi Denise,
Please try to expedite asap.

Regards
Wwally

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto,com]
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 B:43 AM

To: Wally Tan PTCBC; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Dion Wang: Ivan Ng PTCBC; Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC
Subject: RE: SLF52405



Denise Taz {LI{KAutnl

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 1:17 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Ce: LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: DHOM110169691900 / OD Claim - SLF52405 / DOA: 29.10.2019 /
M11D08581911

Attachments: 0D Templatezip

Dear Denise,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation at S$42,000.00.
Excess :55800.00

Enclosed the discharge voucher for client due execution.

Warmes! Regards

Janny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

Y Anson Roml, #28-01 Springleal Tower Singapoie 079209

Main - [§5) 6222 7733 | DID + (BS) BAS0 B328 | Fux « (65) 6327 36869 | Emall » Ennviewiiuol ComUEY]

LIOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contmined, shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delate all copies of this email from your compuler system, As the inlegrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
nelther UOB nor any entity in the LUOB Group shall be responsible for the conlents Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 November, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew(@uoi.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DHOM110169691900 / OD Claim - SLF5240S / DOA: 29.10.2019

Dear Jenny,

Kindly advise on the authorization.

Best Regnrds.
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6236-3561 | ermail! _surid kkouto com | o 6256-4315
Bk 31, Paya Ubi Indostrinl Park. Ubi Avenue |, 802-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @ lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 3:02 PM




| [ 7g 7 Qi
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£1UREAVE 1, #01-22 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405930 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX 1 (65) 62564315

Your Ref: DHOM 110169691900
Date: 31/10/2019

Our Ref: CS/UOLT9019240/Ef3

The Motor Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Lid

Dear Sir/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _SLF 52408
We thank you for the instruction on 31/10/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 31/10/2019 at the premises of M/s Borneo Motor and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 64.954.67
Revised Estimate Amount - 58 47.119.30
“*Check" ltems Amount 1 5% 9.587.10
Total : S8 56.706.40
Market Value - S$ 121.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5% 71.536.00
Nett Value - S8 49.464.00
Description of Damage: i

The vehicle sustained at the front o/s

and rear portion. = 1[' ];][ o

Comments/ Present Status: -8
Damages Consistent.

Pending repair cost from repairer

Yours faithfully
Steve Chen
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 2:34 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'LEW JENNY': assignments; SUR

Cc 'LEE KATIE'

Subject: RE: DHOM110169691900 / OD Claim - SLF5240S / DOA: 29.10.2019
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF SLF 52405.pdf

Dear SinMadam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLF 52405
Number of days (estimated) : 12 days

Pending Repair cost from repairer

We have not authorise repair

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Hundler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lt

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetnv@|kknuto com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 12:23 PM

To: 'LEW JENNY" <jennylew(@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com=>; SUR
<sur(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'LEE KATIE' <katieleef@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DHOM110169691900 / OD Claim - SLF52408 / DOA: 29.10.2019

Dear Jenny,

Thank you for the assignment.

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments @]ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew(@uoi.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 11:29 AM
To: wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com=>; SUR
<sur(@lkkauto.com>
Cec: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: DHOM110169691900 / OD Claim - SLF5240S / DOA: 29.10.2019
Importance: High
1
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass teport cormecily the detail of the sccident to ioend up the clame procass
2 This Form mest be completed by the Policyholder andior fha Authonsed Dves

1. Information provided mast be as truthiul end sccurste ss possible. Any willul misrepresantsiion o withalding of matersl lacts may gl IrgEErange COmpanies 1o

repudiate policy labiity

4 Tha msue and accepiance of this Fom by inserance companss & hof an sdrmisson of policy Ebily on the pan of ihe RaurBnoe CoOmMpanizs

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for Investigation.

& This reporl will ba Torwardsd by he imsurers of the GiA Recores Mansgeme= Canire esimblisnsd by the Genersl insurance Assacatan of Smgapars (GlA) for

wehiving and al coples of this report will, for 5 Tee, be msds available upon apphcalon by nieresied parlles

T. By e Wpdgement of his report 1o the imeuners, you heeby Conssnt io the srchiving of ifes report at the cenle end 1o conees of the repar Seng mace Feailabls

aforesmid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accigen!

Exact Locatlon Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

I0/10/2019 15:45
29/10/2019 17:00

SLIP ROAD B11 JALAN AHMAD IBRAHIM

SINGAPORE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Ragisterad Ownar
MRIC Mo

Emall Address

Muobile Phone Na

Altarmative Phone No
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Mol

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al

fime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance pollcy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Flease state action 1o be takan

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flest Palicy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nate Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Priving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contacl Number
EMail Addrass

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLF52405

CHIA ENG POH DENIS
S1260758H

DEBEENCHIARINBOX.SOM

(FOREIGN) +E5-84663922
OFFICE-B46666TE

LEXUS
ES250-2.5 (A)

NORMAL USAGE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
DHOM1101659581800

CHIA ENG POH DENIS
S1260758H

08/11/1834

INDOOR

0aMDM18T0

48 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

IFOREIGN) +B5-64663922

OFFICE-G4B66678
DEBEENCHIA@INBOX.SOM

Pags 1 of 38



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of tha Orvaer with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicls invalved in this accidem?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Orivar]
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad to the pollca?

If Yas. Please state which Police Station
Falica Station Nama

Police Station Address

Folice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?
If Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

24 KING ALBERT FARK
598307

NO

OWMNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
ORY

NO
8
ND
NO
YES

NO

YES

BUKIT TIMAH NEIGHBOURHOOQD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 1 DUKE ROAD | POSTCODE: 268914 |, COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-4622995 - FAX NO:; 64628933

NOD

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN AND STATEMENT

Attachment{s)

Are acoident photos avalable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModelCaolour
Detalls Of Properiles
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/IPassport Numbéar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

SLEBS26X
VOLvVQ

PRIVATE CAR
HENRY TAN
58008852Z
90939730

Page 2 of 38



SKETCH P

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed Up the daims process.
2. This Form must be cos

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Asspciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report baing made avallable afaresaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmation set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessad by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s] Imvalved In this accident (all Insurer|s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapore snd any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of ;

(i} processing, hapdling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessany
investigations relating 1o the caims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(11} carrying out and/or deallng with my Instructions ar responding to any enguiries by me;

[Iv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, lhvoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

lv) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalme (collectively the
"Purposes”)
(b) all insurer{s) who have insured vehiclels) Involved In this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

{e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{el the information so collected under (d} above may be shared / disclosed:

(il toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud.
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(il for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
{If driver is not the palicyholder] MName:
Date & Time: WRIC/FIN No.:




SKETCH PLAN

h~SLF 6§45

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

<ea ?al{cp_ J-LFﬂr’r aidso ched |

1A ' foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

P'nTh:n,!hﬂ er's Sifnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Parsonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: / (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Cate & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo,




AnnexD
NOTICE OF REPORTING

1 This 1s to confirm that Chia Eng Poh Denis. NRIC: S1260759H. 24 King Albert
Park S(2159) had reported to the Police a non-mjury traffic accident which occurred on

29/10/2019 along Jurong Pier Towards AYE at about 1700hrs.

a) Complainant vehicle:
SLF52408

b) Other Party vehicle:
SLE6926X
Volvo
Henry Tan
S80089527Z
9093 9730

Briefly, | was traveling along the first lane of Jurong Pier and was entering the slip 1& i -!I-..in-—&
J |

road to enter AYE when 1 noticed the car in front of me had started to brake. As 1 [ [3
do not perceive it as a harsh brake, I lightly stepped on my brakes, only to realize
afterwards that the vehicle in front had come to a complete stop.

I then collided onto the vehicle in front. After stepping out of the vehicle, I then realize
that there were 4 other cars in front of the vehicle 1 collided onto, all involved in the
same nature of accident.

No one was injured. no traffic police aﬂenl;ltd. no government properties damaged.,
No riders involved in the accident and we ijthunged our particulars.

2 If this accident was reported to the

he,sheharmmphed_grﬂh Sec B-tl, ) of the

I -'jl .f‘, il
D
H'IHL-N\I‘I'JI.':

hee within 24 hours of 1ts occurrence. then
ad Traffic Act, Cap 276

=ik ’l
Rank/Name of Issuing Officer. Sgt(2

Date: 29/10:/2019 Time. 2116 hrs
Police Post/Tnit. Bukit Timah NPC
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Certificate of Insurance

Motor Vehicles (Thirs-Party Risks snd Compensation) Act (Chapter 188)
Mator Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Rulss. 1080
Rosd Transpon Acl, 1887 (Malaysia)

Motor Vehicies (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1950 (Malaysis)

ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATENO.  DHOW110189891900 Excess:  $800/-NAMED DRIVERS
ype.of Cover PREIENSIVE $3000/-APPL TO <25 YRS & OR <3YRS EXP
Vehicle Number  SLF52408 $100/ -WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLATM

Name of Insured CHIA ENG PODH DENMIS
Restricted Driver{s}] NOT APPLICABLE

Period of Insurance 30 August 2018 to 20 August 2020 Engine#  2ARF234476
Chassis# JTHBJ1GGX02003658

PRIVATE CAR - INDIVIDUAL OWNERSHIP [Mx 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
{1} Tha Insured
(2} Any eother persed whe 1% driving on the Insured's order or with his permission
(3} In the avent of the death of the Insured
(a] any membar of the Insured's family or a peid driver who has been driving the car during the 1:Tetime
of the Insured and permission to drive had not besn withdrawn prior te the death of Insured and
{B] 2rmy other person who has been given permission to driee the vehicle prior to the dsath snpg such
permission had rot been withdrawn by the Insured

LIMITATIONS AS TD USE

Use only for secial domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Insursd's business
THE POLICY DODES NOT COVER

Use for hire or reward or racing pace-making reiisbiiity tria) or spsed-testing or the carriasge of goods

(other then samples) In connection with any trads or business or use far any purposss in connection with the
Fotor Trade

The carrisge of passengsrs pursuant to car pocling arrangsments and payments or any of thes made by the

passengere Lhereunder towards the rupning expansss of any vehicle described in the Schedule shell not be
desmed to constitute use for hire or reward

Provided thal e person is permilted In accordance wilth the licensing or oltisr laws or regulations 1o drive (he Motor Vehicls or has bean so

parmiti=d gnd is not disqualified by order of & Courl of Law of by reason of any enacimenl o regulation in that behall from driving the Motor
Vehichs

*Lmitmtion rendared inoperalive by Section & of ihe Molor Viehicles [Third-Parly Risks snd Compensafion) Act (Cheptar 188) snd Saction 85 of
the Road Tranapen Act, 1887 (Malaysia), eie nol (6 be Included undar these headings.

IWE HEREEY CERTIFY that ihe Policy fo which Itis Cerificale relales s issusd in accordance with the provisions of ihe Motor Vehicles{Third-
Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapler 189) and part Iv of the Road Transpor Act, 1887 (Malaysia)

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

N\

For the Company .~ [,

FCABM Date : 0G/08/2019




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 75%H

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No. SLF52405

Viehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 31 0ct 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: LEXUS ES250 A/TS/R
Primary Colour: Black
Manutacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: ZARF234476
Chassis MNo.; JTHBJ1GGX02093558
Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW (181 bhp|
Open Market Value: $36,191.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Aug 20156

First Registration Date: 30 Aug 2016
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $42.448.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 29 Aug 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: £32,001.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Yearsh: 10

QP Paid: $£58,201.00

COE Rebate Amount: £39,535.00

Total Rebate Amount: £71534.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 310ct 2019

OK



3zme Used Lexus E5250 Car & Used Cars & Vomoes Sugmpns - sw==="
GCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Carn et C Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today
Raceive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

Resour

Pest an Advertisement Republic
il It yourselfl Advertise t at just - Auto | MERCEDES BEMI
$58 until it's SOLD! <
Cirert Ciwinge
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5 veehicles Leu E550 3 . B . - 3
Madel Price Depreciabon Eng Cap Mileage vah Type
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Pated: 20ce-2218  Tage: 2008 Lews SIS0, 201E wwm 25250, Lewus BSOS, fontas, #4050, LEwin, ERIS0, S, |ned Leels

Lexus ES250 Luxury Sunrool - HA -May-2016 2454 56,556 km Laneury
._ ) Auction Closing Time: Gth Nov 2019 at 05:00 FM
L. = meTaWErﬂﬁum.MTn Due 25 e 2019, Total Rebate As AL 15 Dec 1019 Is $63,796.00.

Postpd: 30-0c3-J019  Tags: 2016 Lowus ESI50. 2014 leeas w50, LEwt PEISH, ey e, Lenia, ESI0 25250, Used Lemn

Lexus ES250 Luxury Sunrool $120,800 £14,590 fyr 03-Jun-2016 / 1.4 o 41 BEA km Lismury

;mwmme.Fuﬂmmsumwmmmsum.mwwmwmmwmn
Barneo Motors Since Day 1.undmwwwmnmml.mmmummm.mmmmm._.

Espem Performance Pre Lid
Postext 10-0et-1016  Tage 2018 Lemia PRS0, 2006 weuun o5, Lims N ewid 00, Lewut, ESTSO, 3250, Lmed Leaus

Lexus ES250 Luxury Sunroofl  $121,999  S14440/yr 102016 £ 1AM 72,000 kim Lusury

inlﬁfmudmwnmummw:.vwmm.HmhMmemnm&mmTrmlnwm't.
Call Mo T Book mmmﬂnmmmm.v-ungmmwm

Posted: 1352019  Tege: 2016 Lewus o, M08 lews w5, Leas ESI%0, hewin w1250, Lawys, ESSS0 e, Lised Lemub

Aliance Auto Pte Ltd - Specialist for Lexus Car repair, servicing & maintenance
e ummmmmmmﬂﬂnmmm.mmmmmmmm

phare info gheut this shop

: Lexus ES250 Executive 5116,500 $13,470 Iy 0-New-2016 2454 T 76,000 km Liseury
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Graced B by ST
s‘fmw:mnwﬁrnq:m.hu]lerﬂtmdluml High Faper VaiUE, mwma.vm:lmmmmmm Campary| Altraciive
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TR o
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L33 -

Y - TM INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
@ .‘-_ER'LS Ca Reg + 1967000861 wwwlexuscom.sg

GST REH. : MR-8500000-9 Lo BtosEe! OinEre
TE Wo.2 Fandan Crescent
singapors 11462 = [ [7) (€9,
Tel no.: 6631 1388
| Azt M
Account Detail = Customer Detail q}#T hiﬁ
S1000019 /1Icu0Il
United Overseas Insursnce Led Mr Chia Eng Poh Danis ]
#=se3 Anson Road Documant No 24 King Albert Park
| #28-0s@pcingleaf Tower 0
Singapare 079909 Singapore 598307
Attn: Motor Claims Dept 'Doc Date i G
a1/10/2019
Year Make Model Reg Dain Weh Reg Mo Kilomatars WIP No Oirder No/Remarks
16 BETGX 53 ASVEOR 30/0B/2016 SLF52405 34333 17865 40D/SLF52405/29101!
Chassa No Engine No Terms Lewus Consultant Vehicla In Collected Cn
IITHBJ 1GEX02093658 ZARF23447% &0 Wally Tan G H 30/10/201% ©0.00 --/-—/-——— 0.00
i 7
L |ce Job/Parts Description | O | UnitPrice |Duck | Amoun
1z Be-miscz A DAILY STORAGE CHARGE AT THE | | :
BATE OF 8525/- PER DAY WILL COMMENCE |
7 DAYS AFTER ESTIMATE DATE. THESE CHGS | | |
WILL NOT APPLY IF REPAIRS ARE UNDERTAKEN
BY BORNEO MOTORS. | | '
2|2 BAP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES | Fﬂ 80.00
| POLICY NO.:DHOM1101696%91900 ACC DATE:29.10.19 |
| TOW/DRIVE IN:29.10.19 EXCESS: | '
| DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:
NO OF REPAIR DAYS: I ' ,
BY: AUTHORISED OM:
3|z BP-SUNDRY TOWING CHARGE. | | 208.00/
18 :np-m: CHECK WIRING SYSTEM AND | l 216.50 /°
FOCUS HEADLAMP. (NETT) | |
5 B :!P-ml REMOVE/REFIX FRONT PARKING | I 21‘.50'/-'
SENSORS. (NETT) |
6| B BP-MECH3 REMOVE/REFIX AIR-CON CONDENSER, | | 866.00
| RECEIVER DRYER, GAS PIPES TO
EMABLE REPAIRING AND FIT NEW
PARTS. (NETT)
Bornea Molocs is the caly suthorizad workhop bo maintain pour Lezus Service pour Lesus svery
. & monthi ar 10,000 km (whichever comes ficrl) to anjoy warranty ban=lits. Condition apply.
| ]
o Furaumﬂ- "““ behall a Customer 't Signature I Change Summary Total
Please ackrowledge receipl of vehicle | Parts
| Lakiur
'iHIII'H-d.'I- Less
| | Lubrication/Fluid
| Others
| Amaurt Due
i
e e L CWRMONGION . e e e
TOSECURITY GUARD

DATE 31/10/201%
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 08:15%

VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHICLENO SLPF524058

SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

nEhcops ‘



:EE ; . Co Reg Ne : 1967000861 www.lexus.com.sg

G5T Lexus Bodycare Centre
No.Z Fandan Crescent
singapore 128462
Tel mo.i G631 1308

Actount Mo
_ Cust Detail
J i m—— $1000019 / ICUOT1 i
United Oversean Inourance Ltd ' Albe
3 Anson Road |Document No it g
#28-01 Springleaf Tower -

Singapore 598307
Singapora 079909 | "

Attn: Motor Claims Dept TS e York: 64663922
31/10/201%
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg Na Kilomatars WIF No Oirdar Mo/ Remarks
16 BETGK 33 ASVeOR 2J0/0B/2016 SLF52408 B 34333 17865 A0D/SLF52405/25101:
Chassit Mo Engine Mo Terma Lemus Coanpultan Vehicle In Collected On
JTHBJ1GGR02093658 2ARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 30/10/2019 0.00 --/--/---- 0.00
| |
L |Cd Joh/Parts Description | Chy | Unit Price |Dh¢i Amount
7 T HEWMOVE ALL NECESESARY PAETS, TO EHAB l | C g7 &0E2.00
REPATRING AND STRAIGHTEN FRONT SUPPORT St ¥ | | - r .
| PANEL, R/H AND L/H HEADLAMF PANELS, R/F |
-..'Tmurmms,mmmmw Y7 | |
AND FIT NEW PARTS
. BB BP-RES3 SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED | | S sses.o0
AFFECTED PORTION OF CAR '
| 92 BP-SLANT SUPPLY SEALANT (NETT) | | Al 200.00 /;
10/B  BP-ECU3 TO RESET BCU & REPROGRAMME. (NETT) , | 216.50 7
1L rp«-:.m SUPPLY REGN PLATE (PO# ) 1 4 96.00,
FRONT (NETT) |
12| 1 [L53301-33160 HOOD SUB-ASSY ,~ M’f“ 1.00| 2252.60 2252.60
132 1L53341-33200 INSULATOR, HOOD ~ | 1.00| 34%.70 349.70
|14} 3. T90467-09050 CLIP . A% 11.00 2.90 31.90
15/ 4 TBAT23-42070 LABEL, CoOLER < /! 1.00 | 4.30 4.30
16/ 5 3410-33290 HINGE ASSY,HOOD,RH < ,ﬂ 1.00 83.60 83,60
17/ 6 3420-33290 HINGE ASSY,HOOD,LH - b/ 1.00 83.60 83.60
18 7 L53440-33100 SUPPORT ASSY, HOOD ¥ WM | 1.0{:' 349.70 349.70
19 8 [L53450-33090 SUPPORT ASSY,HoOD % NA( 1.00| 349.70 349,70
20/ 9 [L53510-33410 LOCK AssY,mooD _ [T | 1.00 168.50 168.50
Barneo Motors in the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Sereics your Leaus svery
& months or 10,000 km (whichever comesfirst) ta erqu!wr_l_nj!hndm Condition apply.
For & on behalf of
Bornes Motors Cuslamer s Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowisdge receig! of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Malerials Less
| Lubrication/Fluld
o Sl Qthen
Amount Dus

PLLASE TEAR ALOHMG PERFORATED LINE

TOSECLIRITY GUARD

DATE  31/10/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 0B8:15
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES

VEHICLENOD SLF52405

SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

rchoope



" . TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
'_:H@ L_E_J(LIS E;.F“ Ne : 1967000887 " ww-“m." . —_
Wo.2 Pandan Crescent

Singopore 128462
Tel no.: 6631 1388

Accoun Mo v
- Aceaunt Detail 51000019 /ICUOT1 Custemar Detail
“United Overseas [nsurance Ltd 24 31 A Sack
n 1 Anson Roasd z ng Albe a
*#@8e0l. Springleaf Tower HocomentNe: Singapore EM30T
Singapof¥ 079909
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Document Date Wock: 64663522
31/10/2019
Year Make Model Reg Date Vieh Reg Mo Kilometers WP Mo Order No/Remarks
16 BETGK 53 ASV6OR 30/08/2016 SLF52405 34333 17865 A0D/SLF52405/29101"
Chassia Mo Engin=Ma Terms Lasus Consultant Vehicle In Collected Cin
\JTHBI1GGR02093658 ZARF234476 " 80  Wally Tan G H 30/10/201% 0.00 —/—/-—— 0.00
L |cCd Job/Parts Descripti o Oty | UnitPrice ||}h:u Amount
iption " : |
210 LSIEIN=IIIN wu‘nrmﬂn—-—-’:-—”f— 1.00 68.50 | 68,50
22/ 1 T90959-01369 cLamp X N 2.00 5.00 10.00
23| 2 T90467-12009 cuze X AW fo 1.00 8.90 8.90
24| 3 L53805-33040 SEAL SuB-AssY, ¥R¢ [ 1.00| 132.30 132.30
25| 4 LS3806-33050 SEAL SUB-ASSY /R - '/ 1.00 132.30 132.30
26/ 5 [L53811-33230 VENDER, ¥R RE - [ 1.00| 1339.60 1339, 60
27| 6 L53835-33100 BRACE, FR FENDER TO ~ IV 0 1.00 71.20 71.20
28 7 L53827-33070 PROTECTOR, FR - 1.00 100.70 100.70
29 8 |L53812-33230 FEMDER, FR LH - [ 1.00| 1339.60 1339.60
30 9 [LS3804-33040 BRACKET SUB-ASSY FR * ﬂq | 1.00 73.10 73.10
31| 0 L53828-33070 PROTECTOR, FR FENDER .~ /[ | 1.00| 100.70 100.70
32| 1 L53837-33010 BRACKET, ¥R SIDE . [/ | 2.00 20.50 41.00
33| 2 T90467-07208 cuxp ~ M 8.00 2.70 | 21.60
34| 3 T90467-07214 cLip - AF' f 12.00 2.60 31.20
35/ 4 [L81105-33D00 HOUSING SUB- = Enm.m,ﬂp - 0 1.00| 5322.90 5322.90
36/ 5 |LB1106-33B00 UNIT ASSY, N 1.m] 5322.90 5322,90
37| 6 |L90981-15021 suLe - A 2.00| 6.80 13.60
38 7 LB1125-33C80 corp, wEADLAMP - K/ X NN/ 2.uu| 53.30 106. 60
'39! 8 L909681-13084 BULE HEADLAMP NO.1 2.00 85,00 170.00
‘qu 9 L81135-3A150 COVER, HEADLANP - [If 2.00/ 31.10 62.20
I |
| Bornea Mators is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lesus Service your Lexus every
|| Bmonthioar 10,000 km (whichewer comes first) to enjoy warranty benetity. Conditions apply I |
mel- i el Customer’s Signature Change Summary Total
[ Pleae acknowledpe recelpt ol vehicle | Parts
Labour
Malerlals Less
| Lubrication/Fluid
| Others
Amount Due
I PR S S =i TR A . e e =
1O SECURITY GUARD

DATE 31/10/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 08:15
YEHICLETO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES

VEHICLENO SLF52405

SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD




O e=xaus

TAX INVOICE

Co Reg Ne : 19470008562

T ESTIMATE

Borneo Motors (ﬁwﬁﬁ:lﬂ

wwwleauscom.sg
Lexun Bodycacs Cantce
Mo.2 Fandan Crescent

singapors 1zede&z
Tel no.: 6631 1388

Account N
Account Detail & - | Custamer Detail
1000019 /ICUOIL
United Overssas Insurance Ltd ) Wﬁh Danis
3 Anson Posd Documait Mo 24 Eing Albert Park
#28-01 Springleaf Tower 0 Singapore 598307
Singapars 079909 | =
Attai Motor Claims Dept Document Date | Worki 64663922
| 31/10/2019
|
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
16 BETGK 53 ASVSEOR 30/0B/2016 SLF52408 34333 17865 40OD/SLF52405/29101"
Chassin No Engine Mo Terma Lexus Consultand Yehicla In Collected On
JTHBJ1GGX02093658 ZARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 30/10/2019 0.00 -=/-=/-——— 0.00
L | Cd Job/Parts Descriplion I iy Lind Price lDi:H:x Amount
41/ 0 |L53111-33450 GRILLE, RADIATOR < i | 1.00 1168.70 | 1168.70
42| 1 |L90975-02125 EMBLEM, SYMBOL -~ 1.00 477.90 477.90
432 |1L$3121-33080 MOULDING, RADIATOR ~ O | 1.00| 372.10 372.10
44| 3 T53384-68010 CENTER HOOD cus:iow, _ /M. | 2.00 | 15,80 39.80
(45| 4 [L52145-33070 STAY, FR BUMPER ~ :I' | 1.00| 57.40 £7.40
Ili 5 |LS2146-33070 STAY, FR lmmn Pl 1.00 | 51.|u‘ 57.40
47| 6 |L52021-33210 REINFORCEMENT i | 1.u-u| 498.80 498.80
48| 7 L52611-33280 ABSCRBER, FR mnh | 1.00/ 154.30 154.30
49| 8 |1L52125-33120 BRACKET, FOG LAMP W | 1.00 168.50 | 168,50
50| 9 |L52126-33120 BRACKET, FOG LAMP | X 1.00 168.50 168.50
51/ 0 |L53185-33060 SEAL, RADIATOR / MC_ 1.00|  100.70 | 100.70
52| 1 |L52118-37T910 COVER, FR BUNPER - (% 1.00 960,30 960,30
532 L81461-33060 COVER, ¥OG LAMP, RH ~ [ 1.00  141.60 141. 60
|54 3. 1LB1482-33040 COVER, FOG LAMP, Li - o 1.00| 141.60 141.60
|55/ 4 -33210 COVER, ¥R BUMPER , /i 1.00 86.60 86.60
56| 5. [L53127-33020 GRILLE, RADIATOR, [ W’" Ef, 1.00|  43.00 43.00
76 128-33020 GRILLE, RADIATOR, ( 1.00 43.00 43.00
58 7 (L53102-33080 GRILLE SUB- : o~ [R r'l-...ﬂ 1.00 879,60 879,60
|59 8 |L52114-33450 BRACKET, FR BUMPER ., pio hIL) fl- 1.00| 141.70 141.70
60 9 |L52197-30040 BUNPER BRACKET, 7 2.00 7.70 15.40
Bornen Maters i the only authorzed workthop to mamtain your Lesus. Service your Leaus every
]l | bmaonthsor 10,000 km {whichever comes firsl) to anjoy warranty hne]fh. Conditions apply
L Fﬂh“l e I:Mm"m“ ol Custamer’s Sngluh.lr- | Change Summary Tatal
‘ Hmukmﬂdgumnlulwhlﬁm
|L.|hnur
|Huhrlilll Les
| Lubrication/Flukd
- | Diharn
I Amouni Due
| | - S - S W Sees _HLLIJ_I#EL DMG Fl!‘_FL-EII_IiLIE!. _______________
TO SECURITY GUARD
DATE  31/10/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 08:15
VEMICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES,
VEHICLENO  gLp52405 o
SIGNATURE

CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) FTELTD




(Z U5 1= TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
: Co Reg No  : 1947000862 wwwlexuscomsg

Ll GST H Lexus Bodycars Centre

Wo.2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 120462
Tel no.: 6631 l!_l_l

Accoun] Detail |A“ il Custamer Detail
| S1000019/1CUOIL |
United Overseas Insurance Ltd L Hr Chis Eng Foh Denls
b 3 Anson Road Document No 24 King Albert Fark
#28-01 Springleafl Tower ‘
gingapors 079909 Singapoce 550307
Attn: Motor Claims Dept [Docurment Date York: 64 22
| 31/10/2019
Year Maks Modal Reg Daie Yeh Reg Mo Eillameters WIP Mo Order Mo/Remarks
]. :
16 BETGK s3 ASVGOR 30/08/2016 SLF52408 34333 17865 40D/ SLF52405/29101"
Chassis Ne Engine Mo Terma Lexirs Consultant Vehicle In Collected On
IOTHBJI1GGXO2093658 2ZARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 30/10/201%9 0.00 ——/==/=-— 0.00
L |(‘.d| Job/Parts Description Oty | UnitPrice | Disc® Amount
X[ T [LATTAS-5: ' 0030 CLIF /7 1" N Z.00 1.80 3.60
62 1 |L53879-30040 RETAINER, FR FEWDER .~ /¢ 2.00 12.30 24.60
63| 2 |852161-0K040 BUMPER CLIPS - /' .. ~5u ) I 2.00 4.10 8.20
| 64/ 3 |L89341-78010 C1 SENSOR, ULTRASONIC, ¢ * 2.00 490.80 981. 60
65/ 4 |L89341-78010 C3 SENSOR, ULTRAsowic, ¢ MV 2.00 490,80 981, 60X
66| 5 L8934B-76010 CLIP, ULTRASONIC - /7« 2.00 12.10 24.20
67 6 LB934B-7B0OZ0 RETAINER, ULTRASONIC ~ /¢ 2.00 16.40 32.80
687 LB9348-35030 CLIP, ULTRASONIC .~ /L 2.00 4.30 8.60 |
€9 8 |LB1210-48051 LAMP ASSY,FOG RH 1.00 516.00 516.00
w70| 9 [L81220-48051 LAMP ASSY, FOG, LE o MV | 1.00| s16.00 516.00
71 0 (L82114-33031 WIRE, ENGINE RooM, . 7V N | 1.00 213.20 213.20
72 L51441-33200 COVER, ENGINE unpgr, ¢ X N 1.00 232.00 232.00
73| 2 [L51442-33200 COVER, EWGINE e 1.00| 312.50 312.50
74| 3 |L53851-33050 PAD, FR WHEEL “ X AV 1.00 60.50 60.50
75 L53852-33050 PAD, FR WHEEL )5“" M 1.00 60.50 60.50
15:; 5 [L57107-33032 PLATE SUB-ASSY,FR A Y 1.00 134.60 134.60 |
77| 6 [L57027-33011 MEMBER SUB-ASSY, FR i ‘WA 1.00| 983,50 983.50
787 L57108-33032 PLATE SUB-ASSY, FR " 7N, "oy 1.00| 134.60 134.60
79/ 8 |L57028-33060 MEMBER SUB-ASSY, FR . % | 1.00| 1156.00 1156.00
80| 9 [L53201-33191 SUPPORT, RADIATOR - [fl (1 pt) 1.00| 1451.60 1451.60 |
Bornea Motors in the only authorized workthop to maintasin your Lexuy Service your Lesus every
& monthn or W, 000 km {whichever camas first) ta enjoy warranty benelits Condifions apply.
For & on behall of :
Bornea Malors — Customer’s Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowiedge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Lahour
Meterial Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Dihery
Amount Due
- g . - - N ._"‘.I.EEE.ﬁ_.l_ﬁl._uh-’i:[fllﬂlhﬂ.ﬂ_l]?_ﬂ ________________
TOSECLURITY GLIARD

DATE  31/10/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TME  08:15
VEHICLE TOLEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES

VEHICLEND  sSLF52405

SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Incheops



TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
@ L'EXLLS Co Reg Na  : 1947000861 www, exuscom.sg
e GST Lexur Bodycars Cantce
No.2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128463
Tel no.: 6631 1388

Account Datal | ks Customer Detall
- . - s | 51000019 /10T
United Overseas Insurance Ltd m’
1 Anson Rosd DQ‘EH“HTNG 24 Iing Albart Parck
#28-01 Springlaaf Tower ] 9
Singapore 070909 | SSyagace 530
Attn: Motor Claims Dept S [T,
31/10/2019 |
|
Year Make Model Rag Date Weh Reg Mo Kilamaters WIF Na Order No/Remarks
|
|16 BETGK 53 ASVEOR 30/0B/2016 SLF52405 34333 17865 AODSSLF52405/29101"
Chassin Ne Engine Mo Tarima Lexus Concultand Vehicle In Collected On
JTHBJ1GGX02093658 2ARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 30/10/2019 0.00 -=/-=/-—— 0.00
| | [
L |Cd Job/Parts Description ' Oty Linit Price | Dise % Amount
|81 0 [LS3208-33070 SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, ﬁﬂ "1.00| 152.20 152.20
|82/ 1 (L53736-33040 SEAL, R/FR FENDER , Ff“ 1.00| 100.40 100. 40
(B3| 2 ;‘LE:!T?T-JSIﬁﬂ SEAL, FR FENDER (" ﬂ:‘ 1.00 T2.40 T2.40
84| 3 L53293-33140 DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR # { 1.00 158.10 | 158.10
85 4 L53294-33150 DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR . / | 1.00 149,20 149.20
B6/5 L53295-33080 SEAL,COOL AIR ., /¢ 1.00|  302.70 | 302.70
a‘r|s L90541-15033 cusHIon -~ M 2.00 12.80 25.60
B8, 7 T90467-07217 cLIP - 't v 9.00 2.50 22.50
89 8 LB86510-48050 HORN ASSY, HIGH ¢ 1.00| 174.40 174.40
90 9 LBE520-48030 HORM ASSY Low < | 7 1.00 139.60 139,60
91| 0 LBB460-33180 COMDENSER AssY , I/ 1.00| 2726.00 2726.00
92| 1 [LBB710-33190 TUBE & ACCESSORY, q AN 1.00 860.10 B860.10
93| 2 E:Tll-?i'.ﬁ'm HOSE DISCHARGE x 1.00 566.80 566.80
943 1L88712-33300 HOSE, sucTion | X 1.00| 773.80 773.80
|95 4 1L88707-33050 TUBE suB-assy © K 1.00 612.60 612,60
{96|5 L16400-31770 RADIATOR ASEBY - A’" 1.00| 3235.00 3235.00
197 6 [L16561-36020 SEAL, RADIATOR TO , ©° 1.00 29,50 29.50
98| 7 [L16563-36010 SEAL, RADIATOR TO . " 2.00 10.20 20.40
99/ 8 L16562-36010 SEAL, RADIATOR TO _- /¢ 1.00 23.70 23.70
100/ 9 1L16523-20020 CUSHION RADIATOR T kNN 2.00 19.00 38.00
|
| l Borneo Motors is the only authorized workthop to maintain your Lesus. Service your Lexus svery
| | Gmaonthi ar 10,000 ken {whichevar comes first) ko enjoy warranty benelits. Conditions apply
Fﬂnml-m m I Customer s Signature Change Summary Totsl
Please acknowledoe receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labaur
| MMateriah Lews
Lubrication/Fluid
B Hher
Amount Due
S P e e e e DA TEAR MNP ORI -, . -
TOSECURITY GUARD

DATE  331/10/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 08:15

YEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHICLENO  grpe2408
SIGNATLRE

CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD




G5ST Lsxus Bodycars Cantrs
MHo.2 Fandan Crescent
Singapors 128462
Tel no.: 6631 1388

O exus TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
b CoRegNe : 1967000861 www|exus.com.sg

Account No
§ e AccountPetal | 51000019 /1CUOT1 s
“United Overseas Insurance Ltd W'
%= 3 Anson Road Deocument Mo e -
80ulll. Springlest Tower 0 Singapore 598307
Singapore 079503
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Docurmient Date Work: 64653922
31710720159
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg Mo Kilometen WIP No Cirder Mo/ Remarks
16 BETGK 53 ASVEOR 30/08/2016 SLF5240S 34333 17865  40D/SLF52405/29101'
Chassii Ne Engine No Terma Lesus Consultant Vehicle In Collected On
JTHBJ1GGXO2093658 2ARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 30/10/201% 0.00 -—-/—/-——— 0,00
L |cd Job/Parts Description ; | Oy | UnitPrice ] Disc % Amount
01 0 |LISI5-20010 . Al 2.00] 15.70 | 35.40
102| 1 [L16711-36120 mn,r? | l.ﬂﬂ‘ 371.00 371.00
103 | 2 |L16361-36040 FAN ' | 1.00/ 377.90 377.90
104 3 |L16361-36030 EFAM X N 0K NN 1.00 302.00 302.00
105 4 L16363-36060 MOTOR,; COOLING FAN i f M" 1.I‘.‘|l'.!1 768.70 768.70
106 5 |L16363-23010 MOTOR, COOLING FAN 2 1.00 616.40 616.40
107 | 6 L16470-36010 RESERVE TANK r, -tif 1.00 237.30 I 237.30
108| 7 |L16571-36100 HOSE; RADIATCR -“ﬂ; 1.00 64.40 64.40
109| 8 [L16572-36110 HOSE, RADIATOR,N0.2 . K MN 1.00 84.00 84.00
110 9 |L17750-36021 INLET ASSY, AIR .~ [J 1.00 262.30 | 262.30
111/ 0 L17700-36230 CLEANER ASSY AIR - (f 1.00| 1279,10 1279.10
112| 1 |LB53I15-33461 JAR, AY T NN 1.00| 273.50 273.50
113| 2 L85319-33230 PACKING, 7 LMV, A MM 1.00 10.90 10,90
114 3 |L85397-30400 SWITCH, LEVEL - 7 1.00 | 121.70 121.70
115 4 |LA53I30-47010 MOTOR & PUMP ASSY | X M 1.00 291.60 291.60
Bornea Motors is the only suthorized workshop to mainlain your Lesus Service pour Leaus every :
b months or 10,000 ken (whichever comes first) to enjey warranty benelits. Condilions apply
mw Customer's Signature | Change Summary Tatal
Please ackrewledge receipl ol sehicls | Parts
| Labaur
Mal=rialy Less
LubricationdFluld
Othen
Amaount Due
e —_—— e MEAETARAONCPERFORMED LINE
TOSECURITY GUARD

DATE  31/10/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 08115
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHICLENO SLF52408

SIGHATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

nehoape



C@ LEeE2XUIS TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (S Ry I

Co Reg No  : 1967000861 www.lexus.com.sg

GST Lexus Bodycars Cantre
Ho.2 Fandan Crescent
singapoce 128462
Tel no.: G631 1388

" [Account Nc
Accourt Detail " Customer Detail

. | 51000019 /ICUOI1
United Overseas Insurance Ltd | Mr Chia Eng Yoh Denls
3 Anson Road Document No 24 King Albert Park

| #28-01 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 072909 |
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Singapore 598307

|Document Diale Work: 64663923
‘ 31/10/2019
Year Make Maodel Reg Dain Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP Mo Cirder No/Remarks
16 BETGK 853 ASV6OR 30/08/2016 SLF52408 38333 17865 40D/SLF52408/29101'
Chassis No Engine No Termu Lenus Conultant Vehicle In Callected On
JTHBJ1GGX02093658 2ARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 30/10/2019 0.00 —/f--/-——— 0.00
L | cd Job/Parts Descrigtion | oy ‘ UnitPrice | Disc Aol
6| T BP-MIBCI SHOULD THE ABOVE VEHICLE BE SUBJECT TO | | |

TOTAL LOSS OR TOW OUT BY INSURANCE | |
COMPANY OR BY THE OWNER FRIOR TO THE
REPAIR A 6% OF THE QUOTATION PRICE WILL
BE IMPOSED AS ADMIN CHARGES TO A MAX OF
1000 + TOWING CHARGES IF AFPLICABLE.

e i 1
Cowe (LEK) 0f) — Net deihit b
wt | — ‘."I.J{;
¢109 ff3  ERON - f

[7 r.’ﬂ:;f
| Ly beF i
70, 1.99pm N‘F ;

Barneo Motors it The anly authorized workshop to malntaln your Lesus. Service your Lesus svery
& months or 10,000 km!nhduurmﬂnﬂm-ﬁthnulﬂ; Condition apply,

I m H-uf Cutlomer’s Signature Change Summary Total 60, 705,30
Plean scknewlodge receipt of vetucle | Parls 46, 978.80 | GST 7.00% 4,249.37
Labour 13, 630.50
B Materials 96.00 | Less 0.%0
f{‘_ - Lubriestion/Fluid 0.00
Othears 0.00
| ' Asosni Due 64,954.67
______________ = N ..
TOSECURITY GLIARD

DATE 31/10/2019%
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 08:15

VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

Rl - aEOw o @ Bomeo Motors
CUSTOMER e
Inchcope

FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD




D Lessaus

TAX INVOICE
CoRegNo : 1967000861

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
wwwilexus.comag

. GST Ne : MR-8500000-9 Laxus Centca
Ma: Sdevs STIMATE kot sl Crescae
r ] 5 apoce
:F' T""” To) hows 6631 1388
Account Detall i Customer Datail
51000019 /ICUDI1
United Oversess Insurance Ltd Me Chia Eng Poh Danis
3 Anson Road Decumeni No 24 Fing Albect Fack
#20-01 Springleaf Towsc 0 8ingapore 598307
Singapore 07950% -
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Documernt Dale Work: 64663922
13/12/2019
Yaar Make Model Reg Date Vah Reg Mo Kilometers WIFNa Order No/Remarks
16 BETGK 53 ASVGOR 30/08/2016 SLF52408 34333 17865 4OD/SLF52408/29101!
Chassis Ne Engloe Na Terms Lexus Consultant Vekhiclaln Cellected On
JTHEBJ1IGGAUZ093658 ZARF234476 60 Wally Tan G H 3o/10/2019 ©0.00 22/11/2019 18.00
L |Cd lob/Parts Deseription Oty Uit Price | Disc® Armount
1| 3 |BP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES
POLICY NO.:DHOM110169691900 ACCT DATE:29,.10.19%
TOW/DRIVE IN:29.10.19 EXCESS: §800/-
DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:31.10.19
RO OF REFAIR DAYE:
BY:STEVE (LEK) AUTHORISED ON:01.11.19
2l v |EXC Excess element of insurance repair to be 88 =800.00
paidby the insured party
3| X |BP-REC GLOBAL SUM REPAIR 42000.00
Bormeo Medors ie the only sulhorized warkshop fo maintain your Laxus. Service your Lexus every
| &months or 10,000 km (whichevar comes first) to enjoy warranty benelits. Condilions apply.
&'n,m"“,w,ﬂ Custemer's Signature Change Summary Total 11,200.00
Pleaie ecknawledge receiptol vehicle | Parts 0.00 | gsT 7.00% 2,884.00
Labour 42,000.00
Cy&’ Materials 0.00 | Less .00
Lubrication/Fluid 0.00
Othars 0.00
hl“lh 'q-"’ Dﬂdnua

PLEASE TEAR ALONG PERFORATED LINE

— . ————— — i — e e S — ——— —— —— — ——— ——— — ———— — — ——

10 SECLIRITY GUARD
DATE  13/12/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TME  14:32
YEHICLE TOLEAVE THECOMPANY PREMISES.
(ARG stes2a0s Borneo Motors
SIGNATURE eo
CUSTOMER

FORBORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD ket



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Wally Tan PTCBC

Cc: Dion Wang; Ivan Ng PTCBC; Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC: Denise Tay
Subject: SLF5240S

Dear Wally,

We agreed 42k global sum repair.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 Email SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bl 51, Paya ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Wally Tan PTCBC [mailto:

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Dion Wang; Ivan Ng PTCBC: Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC
Subject: RE: SLF5240S

Hi Steve,
We needs 542K for this repair.
Please reply

Regards
Wally

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) ilto;
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 6:43 PM
To: Wally Tan PTCBC

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLF5240S

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Incheape). Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Wally,



1 8 74 74
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199807188R GST Reg No. 16-9607168-R

Affiliated to Faderation Intenationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 072508

Rel CS/UONB018240/EH 32

Date: 02-01-2020

Code LOI2

1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE )
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLF 52408
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. DHOM1 10168691800 Excess ($) B0OO0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 3N02019

208 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS ES250 c.c 2404
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTHBJ1GGX02083658 Colour BLACK
Odometer 34333 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes N ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 YORKOHAMA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/55 R17 YOROHAMA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA, 5 mm

4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information "3
Accident Date  29/10/2019 |inspection Date 31102019
Survey held at BORNEDO MOTORS (5) PTE LTD

2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 55121,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

12 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5LF 52405

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 7 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B25B8 3581 FAX B258 4315
Reg. No 18660T168R GST Reg No. 19-0607198-R

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 80.00
1|SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 200.00
1|HOOD SUB-ASSY (SN) DENTED 225260
1|INSULATOR, HOOD (SN) CRUSHED 349.70
11| CLIP (SN} NECESSARY 3190
1|LABEL, COOLER (SN) NECESSARY 4,30
1|HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH (SN) BENT B3.60
1|HINGE ASSY. HOQD, LH (SN) BENT B3 EBD
1|SUPPORT ASSY, HOOD (SN) MOT NECESSARY 34870
1|SUPPORT ASSY, HOOD (SN} NOT NECESSARY 34870
1|LOCK ASSY, HOOD (SN) BENT 188.50
1|CABLE ASSY HOOD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 6850
2|CLAMP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00
1|CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 890
1|SEAL SUB-ASS5Y. FR (SN] CRUSHED 13230
1|SEAL SUB-ASSY FR (SN) CRUSHED 132.30
1|FENDER, FR RH (&N) DENTED 133860
1|BRACE, FR FENDER TO (SN) DENTED 7120
1|PROTECTOR, FR FENDER (SN) DENTED 100.70
1|FENDER, FR LH (SN) DENTED 1,338.80
1|BRACKET SUB-ASSY FR (SN) DENTED 7310
1|PROTECTOR. FR FENDER (SN} DENTED 100.70
2|BRACKET, FR SIDE (SN) DENTED 41.00
B|CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 21.80
12|CLIP (SN} NECESSARY n20
1|HOUSING SUB-ASSY. HEADLAMP, RH (SN} BROKEN 532290
1|UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, LH (SN) BROKEN 532290
2{BULB (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1360
2|CORD, HEADLAMP (EN) NOT NECESSARY 106.60
2|BULE HEADLAMP NO.1 [SN) NOT NECESSARY 170,00
2|COVER, HEADLAMP {SN) BROKEMN 8220
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR (SM) BROKEMN 1,168.70
1{EMBLEM. SYMBOL [SN) BROKEN 477 80
1|MOULDING, RADIATOR (SN) BROKEN 37210

Report Ref No. CS/UDI18019240/Etf3e2

1,168.70
477 80
37210




2| CENTER HOOD CUSHION (SN) MISSING

1|STAY. FR BUMPER (SN) BROKEN

1|STAY, FR BUMPER (SN} BROKEN
1|REINFORCEMENT (SN) DENTED
1|ABSORBER, FR BUMPER (SN) BROKEMN
1|BRACKET, FOG LAMP (SN} NOT NECESSARY
1|BRACKET, FOG LAMP (SN) NOT MECESSARY
1|SEAL, RADIATOR (SN) NECESSARY
1|COVER, FR BUMPER (SN) BROKEN
1|COVER. FOG LAMP. RH (SN) BROKEN
1|COVER, FOG LAMP, LH (SN) BROKEN
1|COVER. FR BUMPER (SN} MISSING
1|GRILLE. RADIATOR (SN) BROKEN
1|GRILLE. RADIATOR (SN) BROKEN
1|GRILLE SUB-ASSY (EN) BROKEM
1|BRACKET-FR BUMPER (SN) BROKEM
Z2|BUMPER BRACKET, (SN} NOT NECESSARY
2|CLIP {SN) NECESSARY
2|RETAINER, FR FENDER (SN) NECESSARY
2|BUMPER CLIPS [SN) NECESSARY
2ISENSOR, ULTRASONIC (SN) BROKEN
2|SENSOR, ULTRASONIC (SN) NOT NECESSARY
Z2|CLIP. ULTRASONIC (SN) NECESSARY
2|RETAINER, ULTRASONIC [SN) NECESSARY
2|CLIP, ULTRASONIC (SN} NECESSARY
1|LAMP ASSY. FOG RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|WIRE, ENGINE ROOM, [SN) TORN

1|COVER, ENGINE UNDER, (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|COVER, ENGINE UNDER, (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|PAD, FR WHEEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|PAD, FR WHEEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|PLATE SUB-ASSY, FR {SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|MEMBER SUB-ASSY. FR (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|PLATE SUB-ASSY. FR (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|MEMBER SUB-ASSY, FR (SN) NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/UDI18018240/Ef3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL BE256 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

otfats | condton

134,60
1.156.00

B7Te.60
141.70

3680
2460
az0
981.60
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park. Singapore 408933

TEL 6256 3581 FAX: G258 4315
Reg. Mo 168607168R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No. 3ol 4

Report Ref No. CS/UDI19019240/Etf3e2

ay| DescriptonofParts | Condiion |
1|SUPPORT. RADIATOR (SN) DENTED
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY (SN) DENTED
1|SEAL, R/FR FENDER (SM) DENTED
1|SEAL, FR FEMDER (8N} DENTED
1|DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR (3N) BROKEN
1|DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR (SN) BROKEMN
1|SEAL, COOL AIR (SN) MECESSARY
2|CUSHION [SN) NECESSARY
9|CLIP (SN) NECESSARY
1|{HORN ASSY. HIGH [SN) BROKEN
1|HORN ASSY LOW (SN) BROKEN
1|CONDENSER ASSY (SN) DENTED
1|TUBE & ACCESSORY (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|HOSE DISCHARGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|HOSE, SUCTION [SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|TUBE SUB-ASSY (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|RADIATOR ASSY (SN) DENTED
1|SEAL, RADIATOR TO (SN) NECESSARY
2|SEAL. RADIATOR TO (SN) NECESSARY
1|SEAL, RADIATOR TOQ (SN} NECESSARY
2|CUSHION RADIATOR (5N) NOT MECESSARY
2|SUPPORT, RADIATOR (SN) NOT MECESSARY
1|SHROUD FAN [SN) BROKEN
1|FAN (SN) NOT MECESSARY
1|FAN (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|MOTOR, COOLING FAN [SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|MOTOR, COOLING FAN [SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|RESERVE TANK ASSY [SN) BROKEN
1|HOSE. RADIATOR (SN) NOT MECESSARY
1|HOSE, RADIATOR, NO.2 (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|INLET ASSY, AIR (SN) BROKEN 262 30
1|CLEANER ASSY AIR [SN) BROKEN 1.2m.10
1[JAR, WASHER, A (SN HOT MECESSARY -
1|PACKING (SN) NOT NECESSARY -
1|SWITCH, LEVEL (SN) NOT MECESSARY .




L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S 51 Uts Ave 1 801-25 Payn Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No 199607108R GST Reg No. 19-9607198-R Page No 4 of 4
1|MOTOR & PUMP ASSY (SN NOT HECESS&E? f -
34,808 80
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE 208.00 208.00
CHECK WIRING SYSTEM AND FOCUS HEADLAMP 216.50 216.50
REMOVE / REFIX FRONT PARKING SENSORS. 216.50 216.50
REMOVE / REFIX AIR-CON CONDENSER, RECEIVER 865.00 866.00
DRYER, GAS PIPES TO ENABLE REPAIRING AND FIT
NEW PARTS
REMOVE ALL NECESSARY PARTS, TO ENABLE 6.062.00 5,196 00
REPAIRING AND STRAIGHTEN FRONT SUPPORT PANEL,
R/H AND L'H HEADLAMP PANELS, R/F AND LF DOOR
EDGES, CUT AND WELD PANEL AND FIT NEW PARTS
g‘:ﬁm PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED PORTION CF §.585.00 5,184 00
TO RESET ECU & REPROGRAMME 216.50 21650
SUPPLY REGN PLATE (PO# ) FRONT 96.00 B6.00
13,448 50 12,209.50
GRAND TOTAL 60,705.30 47,118.30
" RECO :R“""r *“f"."'?."*“;?'f ST OF REFAIR SUM

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18019240/Etf3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WA PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Repcrt o mads soluly for the uss and beosiit ol the Clisnt namad on the irast page of this Repor

M llability o svspousibility whatsoavet. in comiact of 1ors. (s scceoted 1o sy hird carty who may soody on the Aspod shally of I pars. Any b sarly scting e reobdog on this
Bt in shbe o in part. does 5o 0l bin or b oeen rik.



